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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line: (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line: (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  March 11, 2022 
 
Solicitation No.: CN220184DWJ 
 
Solicitation Name:  Miscellaneous Surveying and Mapping - Annual  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 1 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 
1. ATTACHMENT: NONE 

 
2. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 

1. 

Should the required bulleted information shown under Cover Page: Introduction be 
included directly on the cover itself? Or can we have a separate cover and then an 
introductory cover letter that follows on the next page that includes the bulleted 
information? The RFP states the Cover Page: Introduction does not count towards the 
page restriction. How many pages then can the combined cover and introductory letter 
be? 

Answer 

You may have a separate cover and introductory cover letter that follows that 
includes the cover page introduction bulleted information. Please limit the 
separate cover and introductory cover letter to two (2) pages (one (1) page cover, 
one (1) page introductory letter).  

  

2. 
May we include a back cover? If so, will the back cover count towards the 5-page 
limit? 

Answer You may include a back cover; it will not count towards the page limit.  
  

3. 
May we include a table of contents? If so, will the table of contents count towards the 
5-page limit? 

Answer 
You may include a table of contents; it will not count towards the page limit. Please 
keep table of contents to one (1) page.  

  
4. Does firm and individual licensure count toward the page limit? 

Answer 
Resumes and licensures are not included within page restrictions, but should be 
limited to one (1) page per person. 

  

5. 
The RFP states that more than one section is permitted on one page unless otherwise 
indicated below. How can we combine sections when page tabs/section dividers are 
required? 

Answer 
You may reference (label) two sections on a tab/section divider if needed. 
Otherwise, separate each tab with said section labeled appropriately.  
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6. 
The RFP states that undesignated information shall be inserted at the rear of each 
package. May we include an appendix? Will this information count towards the page 
limit?  

Answer 

Additional details and documents found within submittal package, although not 
located within tabs as listed above, may be reviewed, and considered by 
evaluation committee when scoring Proposers. Said additional details and 
documents will not count towards the page restrictions.  

  
 
 
 
 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
    ________________ 
Procurement Analyst – David Jones   
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8864 
Lee County Procurement Management 
 


